
From: Reulbach, Shanna (Perkins Coie)
To: CELA
Subject: RE: Designation of Counsel Assistance
Date: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 9:52:52 AM
Attachments: Wyss Foundation Designation of Counsel Form_Signed (MUR 7904).pdf

Berger Action Fund Designation of Counsel Form_Signed (MUR 7904).pdf

Good morning Kathy,

I have attached the designation of counsel forms for the Wyss Foundation and the Berger Action
Fund.  I can circle back with Mr. Wyss’ form as soon as I have it.

Thanks,

Shanna Reulbach | Perkins Coie LLP
ASSOCIATE
700 Thirteenth Street, N.W. Suite 800
Washington, DC 20005-3960
D. +1.202.654.6207
F. +1.202.624.9559
E. SReulbach@perkinscoie.com

MUR790400024

mailto:SReulbach@perkinscoie.com
mailto:CELA@fec.gov
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness 


 EMAIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923 


AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# _______________________ 


Name of Counsel:  _______________________________________________________________________ 


Firm:  _________________________________________________________________________________ 


Address:  _______________________________________________________________________________ 


Office#: ___________________________ Fax#: ________________________________ 


Mobile#: ___________________________ 


E-mail:  ________________________________________________________________________________


The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any 
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 


____________       _________________________________________________     _____________________ 
  Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer)        Title 


_____________________________________________________ 
  (Name – Please Print) 


RESPONDENT:  ________________________________________________________ 
  (Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 


Mailing Address:  ________________________________________________________________________ 
(Please Print) 


            ________________________________________________________________________ 


Home#:  ____________________________ Mobile#:  ____________________________ 


Office#: ____________________________ Fax#:  _______________________________ 


E-mail: _________________________________________________________________________________


This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).  
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express 
written consent of the person under investigation. 


FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463 


7904


Marc E. Elias & Shanna M. Reulbach


Perkins Coie LLP


700 Thirteenth Street, N.W.


Washington, D.C. 20005 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 


(202) 654-6207 (202) 624-9559


(202) 654-6207


melias@perkinscoie.com & sreulbach@perkinscoie.com


                                          , Suite 800


05-21-2021 President


Molly McUsic


The Wyss Foundation


1759 R Street, NW


Washington, DC 20009


202-232-4418


email@wyssfoundation.org


DocuSign Envelope ID: DBB7E04E-2754-4664-AF26-CB9E6A1E4B21
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


5/21/2021 President


Molly McUsic


Berger Action Fund, Inc.


P.O. Box 53241


Washington, D.C. 20009


202-838-3390


scott@bergeractionfund.org
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

Mobile#: 

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

Mobile#: _

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
MUR790400026




